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TOWN COUNCIL WORKSHOP
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, JUNE 2, 2014 ¢ 9:00 A.M.

Monday, June 2, 2014, Town Council Workshop, 9:00
a.m. to discuss the FY14-15 Municipal Budget and

Town Parking.

This notice published pursuant to FOIA §30-4-80. The public is invited
to attend all meetings and events.
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Debra Herrmann

From: Surfside Beach Info [mailinglist@surfsidebeach.org]

Sent: Friday, June 06, 2014 11:33 AM

To: dherrmann@surfsidebeach.org

Subject: Public Notice -Town Council Meeting MONDAY June 9, 2014

Attachments: 06092014 _tc_agenda.pdf; 06092014 tc_agenda_3_public_hearing.pdf; 06092014

_tc_agenda_b5a 05272014 minutes_draft.pdf; 06092014 tc_agenda_5b 06022014
_workshop_minutes_draft.pdf; 06092014 tc_agenda_7ai_fire.pdf; 06092014 tc _agenda_
7aii_pbz.pdf; 06092014 tc_agenda_7aiii_police.pdf; 06092014 tc_agenda 8ai_2nd_rdg 14
0777_bid_letting.pdf; 06092014 _tc_agenda_8aii_2nd_rdg_14 0778 candidate_filings.pdf;
06092014 tc_agenda_8b_1st rdg 14 0779 1st rdg budget 14 15.pdf; 06092014
_tc_agenda_8b_1st rdg 14 0780_meeting_conduct.pdf; 06092014 _tc_agenda_
8c_pking_comm_volunteer.pdf

TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

MONDAY, June 9, 2014, 6:30 p.m. Town Council Meeting in Council Chambers.
(Tuesday is Primary Election Day.)

The agenda and supporting documents are attached to this message. You may also view them
at http://www.surfsidebeach.org/agenda-2014.html (click on the blue links to open
documents.)

A printed copy is available in the town clerk’s office for public inspection prior to the meeting.

The public is invited to attend all meetings. Time is allotted at regular meetings for public
comments on agenda items and general comments.

This transmission is pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act §30-4-80.
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